
BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

 NEW SOLICITATIONS 
 

 

3793 ASSOCIATION OF CERTIFIED FRAUD 
EXAMINERS, INC 
 
Association of Certified Fraud Examiners Inc. 
Austin, TX 

$110,000.00 
(not to exceed) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: Interim District President Colleen Smith 
 

DATE:  February 24, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Reference 3793 – Association 
of Certified Fraud Examiners, Inc. 
 

SCOPE: Training courses include CFE Exam Review Courses, seminars 
and on-site training programs conducted by the Association of 
Certified Fraud Examiners, Inc.  Tuition funds for students to 
take the classes are provided by a MoneyGram Skills 
Development Grant. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Association of Certified Fraud Examiners Inc. 
Austin, TX   

$110,000.00 
(not to exceed) 

 
JUSTIFICATION: Sole Source.  The Certified Fraud Examiner exam review, all 

other course materials and the CFE Exam Prep Course 
software tool are ACFE proprietary materials and solely owned 
by the ACFE. 
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

CE Vocational Administration 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


